

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DATE 2/21/73

Re: Proposed NSP _____
Proposed Triple _____
Proposed NSL _____
Proposed NFO _____
Proposed DC X

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 2/20/73
for the Shell Oil Co. Leases # 5-1 22-21-37
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

OK JWR
Perfs in Tubb extend below Tubb Pool
limits into zone of No nomenclature, above
Top of Drinkard. Will have case in near future,
asking to eliminate this zone and add to tubb pool. - JWR

Yours very truly,